PRIVATE RESIDENTS. Gaukroger Rev. Joseph [Independent] Trowsdale Mrs. Maria Whiteside Rev. Stephen, B.A. [curate]

COMMERCIAL. Alderson William, farmer Cameron George, watch & clock maker Clurk John Wood, farmer, Moor house Curry Aaron, tailor Delaticid John, travelling teadenler Delafield Jane (Mrs.), shopkeeper Delafield Thomas, boot & shoe maker Dodds Charles, farmer Easby James, tailor Eusby John, shoemaker & postmaster Easby William, farmer & schoolmaster Embleton John, farmer Fairbairn Peter, shopkeeper

Post Office.—John Easby, receiver.

Independent Chapel, Rev. Joseph Gaukroger, minister

Fletcher Robert, farmer Foster William, farmer Harrison James, boot & shoemaker Hebron Samuel, butcher Laverick Robert, farmer Lincoln William, farmer Martin John, cooper Mawer John, butcher Mitchell Edward Dawson Welheck, surgeon Moor Robert, boot & shoe maker Mudd Robert, Lord Nelson, & shoemkr Musgrave John, Queen's Head Park James, joiner & wheelwright Pattison Jane (Miss), shopkeeper Pattison Jane (Miss), shopkeeper
Peacock Robert, joiner & wheelwright
Pobus Matthew, farmer, Fir tree hous
Ramshaw John, miller
Richardson Richard, boot & shoe maker
Wilkinson Miles, shopkeeper
Wilson Mary (Mrs.), farmer Letters arrive at 8 a.m.; dispatched at 5 p.m. The nearest money order

Rhymer George, schoolmaster & parish Rickaby John, farmer, Manor house Robson John, farmer Russell Benjamin, blacksmith Russell William, bricklaver -Scott Francis, farmer, Hill house Seamer Charles, farmer Spech John, farrier Stephenson George, tailor Thewitt Matthew, travelling tendealer Thewitt Stephen, travelling tendealer Thompson John, book & shoe maker Thompson Raiph, boot & shoe maker Unthank Robert Elstob, surgeon Walburn Simon, farmer

APPLETON-LE-STREET is a township and village, Street, 34 miles west from Malton, in the North Riding, distant 31 miles west-north-west from Malton. It con- and Malton union. The acresge is 745. The soil is limy and clayey; the subsoil oclitic limestone and clay. Creswell, Esq., is lord of the manor, and Lord Carlisle and Lord Fitzwilliam are the o' lef landowners. The chief ops are sheat, onts, barter, Bon HALL is a place here.

HILDENLEY is a small township in the parish of Appleton-le-Street, 2 miles west-by-south from Malton, in the North Riding, Ryedale wapentake, and Malton union, The population, in 1851, was 30, and the acreage is 270. The soil is limy and clayey; the subsoil is limestone rock and clay. Sir George Strickland is the chief landowner. CCCCA

G

P

A

an por the der

tin thir Thi

to

the

Fea Pre Tho

Wh

Bak Bos Bro

247

AS

the

Swa

Bor Cal Crave Dali

SWINTON is a township and village, in the parish of Appleton-le-Street, three-quarters of a mile south-east from Amotherby, and 2 west-by-north from Malton, in the North Riding, Ryedale wapentake, and Malton union. There is a chapel for Wesleyans, and a school for boys and The population, in 1851, was 387, and the acreage is 1,200. The soils are limestone, rock, and clay. Cornelius Cayley, Esq., is lord of the manor. The chief landowners are the lord of the manor, William Fewster, Walter Strickland, Richard Moorsom, George Thompson and Edward Barton, Esqrs., and Mrs. Bentley. The chief crops are wheat, &c.

Swinton Grange, distant half a mile, and Highfield, half a mile, are places here.

distant 31 miles west-north-west from Malton. It consists of the townships of Amotherby, Broughton, Hil-dialey, and Swinton, also the hamlet of Easthorpe, in the Ryedale wapentake, Malton union, North Riding of the county, Bulmer deanery, Cleveland archdeaconry, and york archbishopric; it is situated on the old road from Horingbam to Malton. The church of All Saints' is a very ancient stone building, in the Norman style. The living is a vicarage, worth £600 yearly, in the gift of Rev. J. J. Peach; Rev. Charles Pierrepont Cleaver, M.A., is the incumbent. The population of the township, in 1851, was 183, and the acreage is 1,140. The soil is various, being partly clay and sandy; the subsoil is limestone. A. C. B. Creswell, Esq., is lord of the manor and chief landowner. There are charities of £3 10s. yearly value.

BROUGHTON is a township in the parish of Appleton-le-Street, 11 miles north-west from Malton, in the division of Rydale, Malton union, and in the North Riding. soil and subsoil are clay and limestone. Thomas Isher-wood, Esq., is lord of the manor. The chief landowners are the lord of the manor, Thomas Welker, John Williamson, Walter Strickland, George Wright, and Thomas Etty, Esqrs. the population, in 1851, was 97.

HAZEL HOUSE and

EASTHORPE is a hamlet, in the parish of Appleton-le-

Appleton-le-Street. Cleaver Rev. Charles P. B.A.

COMMERCIAL. Audaer William, farmer Botterill John, drill owner Carr George, lime burner Cooper George, farmer Hobbs Thomas, farmer Hobbs Thomas, Cresswell Arms, & shoemaker Lund John, farmer Monkman John, blacksmith Rutter George, shopkeeper Stericker William Davison, farmer

Broughton. Clifford Pindar, farmer

Key Rebecca(Mrs.),farmer & frecholder Thompson Robert, farmer Wilson John, farmer Wilson John, farmer, Hazel house Wright George, farmer & freeholder

Easthorpe.
Legard George, esq. Easthorp hall
COMMERCIALBradshaw Jonathan, farmer
Waite William, farmer, Bog hall

Hildenley.

Strickland Charles William, esq. Hildenley hall Thompson Ann (Mrs.), farmer

Swinton. Fewster William, esq

COMMERCIAL. Cooper Richard, butcher Couitas Ann (Mrs.), farmer Fenwick John, farmer Foster Thomas, blacksmith Gowland Stockton, farmer, Highfield Mallinson George, Blacksmiths' Arms Stock-lale Thomas, farmer Thompson George, farmer & freeholler Thompson Thomas, farmer Waits Robert, wheelwright Wilson Francis, sen. farmer Wilson William, shopkeeper

There is now no place of worship here," the church having been taken down, but it is a sinecure rectory, anciently appertaining to Hunmanby. The Rev.

Letters through Bridlington, which is also the nearest money order office

ARGAM, or Exemam, is a township and parish, 5 miles | area 510 acres. north-west from Bridlington, in the wapentake of Dickering, Bridlington union, archdeaconry of the East rectory, anciently appertaining to Hunmanby. The Rev. Riding, and archbishopric of York; it contains 510 acres Jabez Banks is rector, and C. Grimston, Esq., patron; the of land, the propert of Arburgh Lloyd, Esq., and Mr. annual value is only £21. The place is sometimes de-Thomas Bell. The population, in 1851, was 40, and the

Hvde John, farmer Hodgson Thomas, farmer, Finlay h 4 Keith -, farmer

the dale of the same name, situate on the Richmond, Reeth, and Brough road, about 10 miles south from Barnard Castle, and 14 west from Richmond, in the West Gilling division of the North Riding, Reeth union, Richmond archdesconry, Ripon bishopric, York archbishopric. It comprises the baselets of Arkle or Arkletown. Longthwaite, Dale Head, from the latter of which the purish com- Methodists have two chapels in the parish. There is an Booze, Ulshaw, High Green, Seal Houses, Eskeylith, and

ARKENGARTEDALE is a township and parish, in | mences, and extends 7 or 8 miles in a south asterly The church, dedicated to St. Mary, is a neat direction. stone building, creeted in 1818, and has a tower with 3 bells. It contains monuments to the memory of the late George Brown, Esq., and the Rev John Gilpin, and a smaller one to Mrs. Jemima Gilpin, his wife. The living is a perpetual curacy, held by the Rev. John Hayton who resides at the parsonage-house. The Wesleyan who resides at the parsonage-house.